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Malave, Erin Ploon 005557

From: maria@inswgroup.com

Sent:  Tuesday, March 23, 2010 6:37 PM
To: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE; Fein & name change

Hi Malaves:

| am sorry, | noticed it yesterday and sent another email with company name.
My company name is Insurance Wholesalers Group, Inc.

Thanks,

Maria Ruiz
386-479-3124

-----Original Message—---

From: "Malave, Erin" <EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us>
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2010 1:13pm

To: maria@inswgroup.com

Subject: RE; Fein & name change

| apologize, send it to the address above

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you recelved from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you In advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: maria@inswgroup.com [mailto:maria@inswgroup.com]
Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 3:28 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Fein & name change

Importance: High

Please add fein to corporation papers as follows: 27-1720531
Change address on both property lacation and mailing to:

125 W. Ohio Ave

Orange City, FL 32763

Should you have any questions, please call me at 386-774-8000,
Thank you,

Maria Ruiz
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